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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
— “

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 3:50 PM

To: Admin A; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang
Road on 11/03/2020 - Oref: 19/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Attachments: GBGB75G.PDF; MRM51884284.PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Sir/Madam

Please arrange for a PRS for t/p vehicle SMP 1056U as per attached.
Insured and T/p GIA reports attached for your perusal,

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €88%) lonpac.com.sg

ek
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Boo Moh Cheh <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 2:50 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our : BMC.3485.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11/03/2020 - Oref:

19/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Our Ref: BMC.3485.20 .wh
16 March 2020

Lonpac Insurance Bhd
Attention : Mr Kenny Lim

Dear Sirs
Thank you for your email today sent at 2.21 pm.

We are instructed to appoint Mr Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
for the pre repair inspection.



Regards

Boo Moh Cheh

Kurup & Boo

111 North Bridge Road
#15-03 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel : 6223 3343

Fax : 6225 7248

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim @lonpac.coms

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 2:21 PM

To: 'Boo Moh Cheh' <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Yref: BMC.3385.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11/03/2020 -
Oref: 19/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Mr Boo

Please see appended as requested:-

1 Bryan Ang . LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Muhammad Nazril Bin
2 Abdullah | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
3| Ong Hwee lJie - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 | Steve Chen LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5 Xing Guo Qiang | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
6 | Paul Thanapal | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
7|ChooBengHai | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
8| Saharan Bin Sharif | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
9| Aw Po Huat (Andrew) | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
10 | Jackson Quek | APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE. LTD.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Experience It Now »

L. -- : The all €8%3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



From: Boo Moh Cheh <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 2:13 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Yref: BMC.3385.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11,/03/2020 -
Oref: 19/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Our Ref : BMC.3485.20 .wh
16 March 2020

Lonpac Insurance Bhd
Attention : Mr Kenny Lim

Dear Sirs
Thank you for your email today sent at 11.46 am ("your email”).

Please let us have the name of the survey firm/company in respect of each of the ten names (motor surveyors) listed in
your email. We can then advise our client accordingly,

Regards

Boo Moh Cheh

Kurup & Boo

111 North Bridge Road
#15-03 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel : 6223 3343

Fax : 6225 7248

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com»

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 11:46 AM

To: 'Boo Moh Cheh' <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com:>

Subject: RE: Yref: BMC.3385.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11/03/2020 -
Oref: 19/20/20/VC00,/023193 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Mr Boo

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

1 Bryan Ang
Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

Ong Hwee Jie
. Steve Chen

5 | Xing Guo Qiang

6 | Paul Thanapal

[ (L Ip



7'| Choo Beng Hai

8 | Saharan Bin Sharif

9 | Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
10| Jackson Quek

Please let us hear from you soon.
Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

' E The all €888 lonpac.com.sg

Exparence It Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Boo Moh Cheh <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 10:48 am

Subject: RE: Yref: BMC.3385.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11/03/2020 -
Oref: 18/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Our Ref : BMC.3485.20 .wh
16 March 2020

Lonpac Insurance Bhd
Attention : Mr Kenny Lim

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email dated 16 March 2020.

Please proceed to arrange for a pre repair inspection.

Regards

Boo Moh Cheh

Kurup & Boo

111 North Bridge Road
#15-03 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel : 6223 3343

Fax : 6225 7248



* From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 10:07 AM

To: 'boo@kurupnboo.com.sg' <boo@kurupnboo.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Yref: BMC.33485.20.wh - Accident involving GBG 875G & SMP 1056U along Geylang Road on 11/03/2020 -
Oref: 19/20/20/VC00/023193 [External Confidential]

Impaortance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Madam
We refer to your fax dated 13 March 2020 pertaining to the above matter.

Basing on the accident scenario, it would seem like liability is not in your client’s favour.
Therefore, please confirm whether you want to proceed with Pre-repair inspection.

Best Regards
Kenny Lim
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Exparience It Mow

E The all €84 lonpac.com.sg
._ -'.--;_-‘. :-' i - i - Il

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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NOTARY PUBLIC . LONPAC boo@kurupnboo,com.sg
S'PORE

AT Y 10"

Our Ref : BMC.3485.20.wh
Your Ref : Insured vehicle no. GBS 875G

13 March 2020 URGENT
Lonpae Insurance Bhd Via fax (6296-3767)
300 Beach Road and BY HAND

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 198855 -

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO, SMP 1056U AND GBG 875G ALONG
GEYLANG ROAD TRAFFIC JUNCTION ON 11 MARCH 2020

We act for Cosmo Automobiles Rental Pte Ltd, the owner of the vehicle no.
SMP 1058U which was involved in the above accident.

For your immediate atftention, we attach a copy of the Singapore Accident Statement
lodged by or on behalf of our cllent.

By way of notice, we inform you that our client damaged vshicle is now in the
warkshap named below:

Heng Yap Seng Auto Services
Block 160, Sin Ming Drive
#08-13 Sin Ming AutoCity
{ Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr Chong Han Meng
HP No. . 9183 3008 Fax:6873 2017

We hereby give you two days’ notice for your representative to go the above
workshop to Inspect our client's damaged vehicle. Kindly contact Mr Chong Han
Meng prior to going to the workshop for the survey.

E:"""‘““:"'E"'/"
—p

cc Heng Yap Seng Auto Service

WE DG NOT ACGEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS VIA FAX



3/1212020 E-FILE

(Draft)

WLHME0031606 | Lai Huat (Mang Keej Motor Bte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1200302020 14:26
SUBMITTED BY: [To Be Conflirmad)

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pabcyholder andior the Authonsed Driver.

whmm must be as trulhful and accurate as possible. Any witfu! misrepresentation or wilbolding of malerial facls may allow insurance companies lo repudiate
cy lia

4. The issue and acceptance of ihis Form by insurance comparvies is nol an sdmission of policy liabiily on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Recoms Managemant Cenire establiished by the General Insurance Association of Si ivi
: ) ingapore [GLA) for archiving and
that copées of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applcatson by nberested parties. s

7. By the lodgamant of this repor (o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and 1o copess of e report being made available aloresad

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for
repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oceoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

12/03/2020 14:26
110372020 21:10

ALONG GEYLANG ROAD TRAFFIC JUNCTION
SINGAPORE »

SMP1056U

COSMO AUTOMOBLIES RENTAL PTE LTD
A H129m
ANDREW@COSMOAUTOMOBILES.COM.SG

Office-90990920

OPEL
INSIGNIA GRAND SPORT b

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

MO015306

RICK TAN CHEE KAI
SXXXX050H

271111964

OUTDOOR

1040871993

26 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81942721

https-/fsingapore merimen com/claims/index.cfm ?usebox=MTRsasaccrpt&fuseaction=dsp_genaccrpt&rpino=27634898&sremode=8&unmask=08C...  1/3



322020
EMail Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the insured
Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's COwn Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved in
the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Was any other malterial or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAM.
Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos available for attachmenl?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

MName

Phone Mumber

Email Address

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

https:/fsingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindes. cimMusebox=MTRsasacerpiffuseaction=dsp_genaccrptirpino=2763489&srcmode=&unmask=08C .

E-FILE
NOEMAIL

BLK 210C PUNGGOL PLACE
#11-1234

823210
WNC
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO -
2

MO

YES

YES

Mame: : GRAB PASSENGER
Gender: . Male

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

82985400

GEGETSG

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

3



3212020
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

E-FILE

Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (including Driver)

nttps:/fsingapore. mermen. com/claimsiindex. cim *usebox=MTRsasaccrpté&fuseaction=dsp_genaccrptérptno=27634888sremode=8unmask=0&C ... 33
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Driver's Signature Repaorting Centre Persennel’s Signature

{If driver i1s not the policyholder) Mamae; Boh Kwee Choo
Cate & Timd: | 147 7000 NRIC/FIN No.: K




SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.

2,

Flease report correctly Uhe details of the 2ocident 10 «peed up the claim: process

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/ar the Authorised Driver

Infarmation provided must be s truthfol and accurate as possible Any willul misrepresentalion o withholding of matenz)
facks may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Earm by insurance companies ks not an admission ot policy liability on the part of the msurance
companies

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copres of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties. -

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid. -

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use.
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my dlaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(it} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instrdctions or responding Lo any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my dlaims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports o notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s| involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA o their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may ke sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Infarmation will alzo be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investipation and management in present and all Tuture claime.

e} theinformation so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed: 5

{i} toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cuntrnlinng or managing fraud,
regulators, law entorcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpc-sr:r- stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements unider any regulations, laws or court orders.

-

-

G P

Drive:'s Sign:-m- € Rt{mrt-ng !C.entre Personnel’s Signature
(H driver is ngl e policyholder) Mame:

. i ) Eol

|t Date & Time: ' NERIC/FIN Not Kwee Choo

\& > Eh 2L o





